
 

 

April 17, 1997 

 

Mr. John Pereira 

Director 

Historical Review Group 

Center for the Study of Intelligence 

Central Intelligence Agency 

Washington, DC 20505 

 

Re: Request for Additional Information and Records No. CIA-17 

(Inter-Agency Source Register Name Check)                             

 

Dear John: 

 

We request your assistance in obtaining access to information and records of possible pertinence to 

the John F. Kennedy assassination.  We request that CIA run the following list of names through the 

Inter-Agency Source Register and provide complete information on any listings. 

  

1.   Lee Harvey Oswald 

2.   Marina Oswald 

3.   Gordon Duane Novel 

4.   Ed Butler 

5.   Silvia Odio 

6.   Judith Campbell 

7.   Marilyn Dutz Murrett 

8.   Sylvia Duran 

9.   Maurice Bishop 

10.  Frank Anthony Sturgis or Frank Fiorini 

11.  Santo Trafficante, Jr. 

12.  Frank Ragano 

13.  John Rosseli 

14.  Momo Salvatore “Sam” Giancana 

15.  Carlos Bringuier 

16.  Carlos Marcello 

17.  Antonio Carlos Veciano Blanche 

18.   John Thomas Masen 

19.   Lawrence Reginald Miller 

20.   John V. Martino, aka Juan V. Martin, Juan Martino 

21.   Juan Manuel Salvat 



22.   George Nonte 

23.   George Perrel 

24.   Jack Revill 

25.   Ed Coyle 

26.   Guy Bannister 

27.   Albert Osborn, aka John Howard Bowen 

28.   George William Gaudet 

29.   Richard Case Nagel 

30.   John Anthony McVickar 

 

In requesting these searches, we are asking CIA to confirm whether or not these names appear on the 

Inter-Agency Source Register  and not merely to inform us whether some responsive records may be 

in the Sequestered Collection.  This request should be interpreted in its broadest reasonable sense.  

To the extent that you question whether a particular record or file is encompassed by our request, 

please let us know and we can advise you whether we seek to include it.   

 

In addition, we request that complete documentation of the results of the searches be provided to the 

Review Board.   To the extent that any (or all) of the requested files on the names identified above 

are already in the Sequestered Collection, please provide documentation showing that such is the case. 

 In the event that any file has been destroyed, we request that all information pertaining to such 

destruction be provided.  The results of these searches will be included in the Agency’s Final 

Compliance Statement. 

 

We request that you make this information available to us by May 26, 1997.  If this does not provide 

you with sufficient time, please let us know, in writing, by what date you believe you will be able to 

answer the query fully. 

 

In requesting access to these materials, we are not designating them “assassination records” and we 

are not, at this time, requesting that copies be given to the Review Board. 

 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

 

Sincerely Yours, 

 

 

 

T. Jeremy Gunn 

General Counsel and Associate Director 

   for Research and Analysis 


